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CV 08 4422

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW
YORK,

Case No.:

}
)
} Hon.:
Plaintiff, ) LDrimimy 4, .
) NOTICE OF REMOvAL ~ = ND OFFIq
- against - )
)
)

GERROD T. SMITH,

%,\/ Yo s
Defendant. 1‘5

ORENSTZIM

NOW COMES the above named Defendant, Gerrocd T. Smith, by

and through his undersigned counsel, and pursuant to 28 U.S5.C. §
1443(1), gives notice of removing this criminal action from the
Town Court of Southampton, County of Suffolk, 116 Hampton Road,
Southampton, New York, 11968, where the action is now pending,
to the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
New York. Removal of this action is based on the following:

1, That the Defendant, Gerrod T. Smith, is a member of
the Shinnecock Indian Nation, and resides on the Shinnecock
Indian Nation Reservation, (a true and correct copy ¢of the
Tribal Certification is attached hereto as Exhibit Ay,

2. That the laws of the State of New York illegally
purport to fix and regulate the voting and elections of the
Shinnecock Indian Nation and its members, in, by, and through

the Town of Southampton, under Chapter 26, Article 9, Section

N.Y



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Case 2:08-cv-04422-JS-MLO Document 1 Filed 10/31/08 Page 2 of 15

120, of the Indian Law [“Electicn of trustees”], and New York
State law further purports to cotherwise regulate the affairs of
the Shinnecock Indian Tribe and its members under Article 9, and
the Defendant, Gerrod T. Smith, is thus denied and cannot
enforce in the courts of New York State, a right under any law
providing for the equal civil rights of citizens of the United
States, or of all persons within the jurisdiction thereof, as
further described herein.

3. That on the 6" of October, 2008, Police Officer Brian
Farrish, of the New York State Department of Environmental
Quality, did board Gerrod T. Smith’s vessel, seize fish, and
issued three criminal citations, being Neos. BAB767496,
BAB767474, and BAB767485, to Defendant, Gerrod T. Smith, for
alleged illegal possession of eighteen (18) out of season summer
flounder, sixteen (1€} out of season porgy, and two (2)
undersize blackfish, at the entrance to Heady Creek, in
Shinnecock Bay, in vicolation of 6 NY ADC 40.1¢(b) (1} (i}, (ii)},
(true and correct copies are attached heretc as Exhibits B, C,
and D, respectively).

4. That at all times incident to said three New York
State criminal citations, the Defendant, Gerrod T. Smith, is,
and was, a member of the Shinnecock Indian Nation, resided on
the Shinnecock Indian Reservation, and did legally possess fish

under protected Shinnecgck rights.
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5. Under color cof law, Police Officer Brian Farrish did,
by force or threat of force, willfully interfered with, and/or
attempted to interfere with, the Defendant, Gerrod T. Smith,
because he is or has been, or in order to intimidate the
Defendant, Gerrod T. Smith, and other members of the Shinnecock
Indian Nation, from participating in and enjoying a privilege
and/or activity provided or administrated by the United States,
a federally protected activity under 18 U.S5.C. §

245(a) (2) (b) (1) (B), to Wit:

Sovereign Immunity
a. Violation of protected rights under the sovereign
immunity cf the Shinnecock Indian Naticn and its

members.

The Fort Albany Treaty, 1664
k. Viclation of protected rights under the Free Trade
Clause, Appended Article 3, of the Fort Albany
Treaty, 1664, (Documents Relative to the Colonial
History of the State of New York, I1II, pp. 67-68),
(a true and correct copy 1s attached hereto as

Exhikbit E)
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Wyandanch’s Deed
c. Violation of protected rights on ceded territory
under Wyandanch’s Deed to John Ogden, dated the 12
of May, 1659, which retained hunting, fishing, and
gathering rights on ceded territory, (Records of the
Town of Southampton, T, p. 162), (a true and correct

copy 1s attached hereto as Exhibit F).

Contract Clause
d. Violation of protected rights under the Contract
Clause of the federal Constitution, U.S. CONST. Art.

I, 8 10 cl. 1.

Indian Commerce Clause
e. Violation of protected rights under the Tndian
Commerce Clause of the federal Constituﬁion, U.s.
CONST. art. I, § 8, c¢l. 3, and the Congress cannot
validly delegate this exclusive grant of power to

the states.

Congressional Indian Folicy
f. Viclation of protected rights under the policy of
the Congress of the United States concerning

Indians.
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Federal Trust

g. Violation of protected rights under the trustee

relaticnship of the government of the United States

of America as trustee and guardian of Indians.

CERD

h. Violation of protected rights under the United

Nations’ Internaticnal Convention on the Elimination

of All Forms of Racial Discrimination, (CERD), 660

UNTS 195, entered into force in 1969 and ratified by

the United States in 1994, and the Supremacy Clause,

U.s.

ii.

CONST. art. VI, cl. 2, to Wit:

Violation of the fundamental obligation of the
United States under Article 2(1) (a) of the
Convention to engage in no act cor practice of
racial discrimination against persons, groups
or persons or institutions and to ensure that
all public authorities and public institutions,
national and local, shall act in conformity
with this obligation.

Violation of the fundamental cobligation of the
United States under Article 2{(1) (b} of the

Cenvention not to sponsor, defend or support




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Case 2:08-cv-04422-JS-MLO Document 1 Filed 10/31/08 Page 6 of 15

iii.

iv.

racial discriminaticn by any persons or
organizations.

Violation of the fundamental obligation cof the
United States under Article 2({(1) {c}) of the
Convention tc amend, rescind or nullify any
laws and regulations which have the effect of
creating or perpetuating racial discrimination
wherever it exists.

Violation of the obligation of the United
States under Article 4(c}) of the Convention not
to permit public authorities or public
institutions, naticnal or local, to promote or
incite racial discrimination.

Violation of the obligation of the United
States under Article 5{(a) of the Ccnvention to
prohibit and to eliminate racial discrimination
in all its forms and to guarantee the right of
everyone, without distincticn as to race,
color, or national or ethnic crigin, to
equality before the law, notably in the
enjoyment of the right to equal treatment
before the tribunals and all other organs

administering justice.
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United Nations Declaration
i. Violation of protected rights under the Declaration
on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples, adopted by the
United Nations General Assembly on the 13™ of

September 2007.

6. This notice of removal is filed within thirty days of
service of the initial state citaticns on the
Defendant, Gerrod T. Smith, in accordance with 28
U.3.C. § 1446(b). 2ll pleadings served on the
Defendant, Gerrod T. Smith, which consists of the
three (3) heretofore described criminal citations, are
attached hereto.

7. The Defendant, Gerrcd T. Smith, will give written

notice of the filing of this notice of removal to plaintiff and
will file a copy of the notice with the state court as required

by 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d).

WHEREFORE, the Defendant, Gerrcd T. Smith, respectfully
removes this action to the Federal District Court for the

Eastern District of New York.

Dated this 30™ day of October, 2008,
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Respectfully submitted,

el S
/Qx e
e

Scott Michael Moore, Esq.

MOORE INTERNATIONAL LAW QOFFICES

A Professional Corporation

45 Rockefeller Plaza, Suite 2000

New York, NY 10111

T. 212~332-3474

F. 212-332-3475

E. smm@MILOPC. com

Counsel for Defendant, Gerrod T. Smith
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Sifled, Vil e sTRLETT Y ‘-10-]-* -‘53?'5“5(4[,
SHINNE’COCK NATION OF INDJANS
Shinnecock Indian Reservotion
FP.0 Bax 39
SOUTHAMPTON, LONG ISLAND
" NEW.YORK 11969
(516)-283-6143
IRIBAL TRUSTEES
Kevin C. Eleazer
Paer E. Swmith, Sr.
Lyle Smith
May 12, 1994
TRIBAL CERTIFICATION B

To Whom It May Concern:
This letter s to verify thet Gocrod Smith. member of the SHINNECOCK INDIAN
TRIBE OF NEW YORK STATE. Gerrod Smifh resides at, Westgate Road, Skinsecock

Kavin ¢. Kleazer i
yle ‘gl.ith .

Za/e8  3o%d] INIANTIONNT T9EIal EGZEPBCTES BZ:EB@ LBBZ/PZ/CB
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LONDON DOCUMENTS: L. = ' 67

Col. Nicolls to the Governor and Council of Boston.
[ New England, 1. 204. ]

To the Govern™ and Councill of Boston.

Gentlemen. : :

I have herewith sent yow a copy of a Comlssmn from the L% Commlsmoners of Prlzes
wherein.1.am empowered as one of the Sub-Coémissioners for New England whilst His Ma¥ shall
be in hostility with the Duteh. In prosecution of the irust reposed in mee as Sub-Cémissioner
Tam oblig’d to give yow advertisement hereof, and that yow will please to give strict order in all
your ports from time to time that seizure be made-of all and every Dutch ship vessell or goods
belonging to the States of the United Provinces of the Netherlands their subjects or inhabitants
within any of their dominions, as also il any prizes shall be brought into any of your ports by
any persons comissionated thereunto by his R. H' the Duke of Yorke, that yow will please to
cause the same to be preserv’d entire without imbezlement, with all their papers, bills of lading
or other writinges, untill such a legall prosecutlon can be made as is directed by His Matle
authorlty to the L Comissioners, and given at large in their L instructions to mee and Capt.
Phillip Carteret, as Sub-Cémissioners in N. England; wherein your assistance and concurrence
is requisite for His Ma* service, as also that some able and fitting persons be chosen in younr
Colony to sitt as a Court of Admiralty when occasion presents. Be pleased also to remitt unto
me Yor proceedings herein, accordivg to the resolutions yow shall take ; and if in this or any
other quality I can render myselfe serviceable to yourselves you may cémand mee as

[ About July,] 1664, _ ' Yo aff* humble Servant

R. Nicorrs,

Anrticles between Col. Cartwright and the New York Indians.
: { New England, L. 207. ) ' .

Arricres made and agreed upon the 24 day of September 1664 in Fort Albany
between Obgehando, Shanarage, Soachoenighta, Sachamackas of y* Maques;
Anaweed Conkeeherat Tewasserany, Aschanoondah, Sachamakas of the
Synicks, on the one part; and Colonell George Cartwright, in the behalf of
Coloneil Nicolls Governour under hig Royall Highnesse the Duke of Yorke
of all his territoryes in America, on the other part, as followeth, vizt—

1 Imprimis. Itis agreed that the Indian Princes above named and their subjects, shall have all
such wares and commodities from the English for the future, as heretofore they had from the Dutch.

2. That if any English Dutch or Indian (under the proteccon of the English) do any wrong
injury or violence to any of y* said Princes or their subjects in any sort whatever, if they
complaine to the Governo® at NewYorke, or to the Officer in Cheife at Albany, if the person
so offending can be discovered, that person shall receive condigne punishm® and all due satisfaccén
shall be given; and the like shall be dorce for all other English Plantations,

3. That if any Indian belonging to any of the Sachims aforesaid de any wrong injury or
damage to the English, Dutch, or Indians under the protection of the English, if complaint be
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made to y* Sachims and the person be discovered who did the injury, then the person so
offending shall be punished and all just satisfaccon shall be given to any of His Ma®™ subjects in
any Colony or other English Plantacén in America. -
4, The Indians at Wamping and Espachomy and all below the Manhatans, as also all those
,tﬁat bave submitted themselves under the proteccén of His Ma are included in these Articles . ¢
‘of Agreement and Peace;
In confirmacén whereof the partyes above menconed have hereunto sett their hands the day ¥
and yeare above written '
GeorGE CARTWRIGHT :

In the presence of Cawyugo

- R /4 * @

- L ) ‘ & %{//@mrrww%g

T. Willett <

. John Il\ff:nning %:Qﬁz’o 3 “=, a}’ \

Tho. Breedon .

Dan. Broadhead EE% E}

& {Smith John i an
“his marke . Qé

Stephen an Indian -
)( his marke
Turse Articies following wer likewise proposed by the same Indian Princes
& consented to by Colonell Cartwright in behalfe of Colonell Nicolls the 25®
day of September 1664.

o b

A st il

1 That the English do not assist the three Nations of the Ondiakes Pinnekooks and
Pacamtekookes, who murdered one of the Princes of the Maques, when he brought ransomes &
presents to them upon a treaty of peace. '

2. That the English do make peace for the Indian Princes, with the Nations down the River.

3. That they may have free trade, as formerly.

4. That they may be lodged in houses, as formerly. C

5. That if they be beaten by the three Nations above menedned, they may receive
accommodacdu from ye English. ‘ :

Col. Nicolls to the Secretary of State.
[ State Paper Office, Trade Tapers. XVI. 42.]
Fort James in New Yorke
this  day of October 1664.
Right Honde . ‘
Since my last by Capt. Hill and Capt. Groves here is arrived Capt. Hyde, to whose more ample
relation of the reducing Delaware Bay, I must referre my selfe. My instructions td Sir Robt
Carr tooke the effect which was design'd, for by a distinct treaty and agreement with the
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RECORDSF TOWN QF SOUTHAMPTON
Wyandanch’s Deed to lohn Ogden

May 12 1659 Be it knowne unto all men that by this present writ-
ing that I Wiandance Sachem of Paumanwche on Long Island have
vpon deliberate consideration, and with my sonne Weeayacomboune,
hoth of us together, given and granted unto Mr Iohn Ogden and his
heirs for ever, I say freely given a certain tract of land, beginning at
the westward end of Southampton bounds, which land is bounded,
eastward with Southampton bounds, and with a small piece of mea-
dow which I gave to Mr Iochn Gosmer, which he is te enjoy, Northward
to the water of the bay and to the creek of Accaboucke, Westward
to the place called Pehecannache, and Southerly to Potuncke, three
miles landward in from the high water marke, and creeke of ac-
caboucke, and soe to the west, But from this three miles bredth of
land southward all the land and meadows towards the south sea, the
beach only excepted which is sold to Iohn Cooper, I say all the lands
and meadows I have sold for a considerable price unto Mr. Iohn Og-
den for himself his heirs executors and assigns for ever upon coni-
tions as followeth, first that Themas Halsey and hig associates shall
have the privilege of the place of meadow called quaguanantuck, the
‘term of years formerly granted to him or them, but the land lying
hetweene quaquanantuck and three miles, northward he shall or may
possess and improve at present, but when the years of the aforesaid
Thomas Halsey shall be expired, then shall the aforesaid Mr Tohn Og-
den or his assigns fully possess and improve all quaquanantuck mea-
dow with the rest aforesaid, and then shall pay or cause to be paid
unto me Wyandance my heirs and assignes the summe of twenty-
five shillings ay yeare as a yearly acknowledgement or rent for ever,
And it is also agreed that we shall keepe our privilege of fishing,
fowling, or gathering of berries ot any other thing for our use, and
for the full and firme confirmation hereof we have both parties set
too our hands markes and seals interchangably The date and vear

above written

IOHN OGDEN L. §.(

In the presence of us

DAVID.GARLINER
LION GARDINER




